June 30, 1988

Docket No. 50~421
50-3€€

MEMORANDUM FOR: David E. Matthews, Director
Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Projects-1/1!

FROM: Lawrence P. Crocker, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Reactor Projects-1/11

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

OATE & TIME: July 19, 198¢
1:00 PM - 4:00 PM

LOCATION: 14-B-9
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE : To discuss issues related to licensee response to Generic
Letter 83-28.

*PARTICIPANTS: NRC Georgia Power Company
. Crocker . Heldt
D. Lasher et al

Lawrence P, Crocker, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-3
Division Reactor Projects-1/11

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical steff and applicants for licenses are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC
Staff Policv," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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DISTRIBUTION FOR MEETING NOTICE DATED:

Facility: Edwin 1. Hatch, Unit 1 and 2*
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